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July 13, 2021 
Ref.: 270091 

To: All Tender Participants  

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 

 
Re: Public Tender No. 031-21 (the “Tender”) – Modifications and Clarifications #1 

This notice ("Notice") from Energy Infrastructures Ltd. and/or Oil Products Pipeline Ltd. (the 
"Company") includes certain clarifications and updates regarding the Tender. Any term herein 
which is defined in the Tender Documents (as defined in the Tender) has the meaning ascribed to 
such term therein, unless and to the extent otherwise defined herein.  

Modifications to the Tender 

After consideration of circumstances including feedback received from some bidders, the Company 
has approved the following modifications to the Tender. Please note that these modifications 
include the full details regarding the new Bill of Quantities and updated Submission Deadline.  

 Issue Modification 

1 Submission Deadline The Submission Deadline for this Tender is extended 
to August 11, 2021 

 

Clarifications 

The Company has received certain requests for clarification regarding the Tender, in accordance 
with Section 5.1 thereof, provided below (the “Questions”). Next to each Question is the Company’s 
answer, which shall be considered by the Company as authoritative. 

 Question  Answer  

1 Is there a reciprocal purchase obligation? 
 

No. 

2 What does the list of "Approved Bidders" mean? 
They are not manufacturers, but a commercial 
entity for that matter. Hence, they are not able 
to offer pipes manufactured by themselves. How 
does this line up with the rest of the Tender 
requirements? 

"Approved Bidders" are bidders who have 
been duly approved for consideration in 
previous tender published by the Company. 
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3 We request that the validity of the bids will be 
reduced to 14 days. 
 

The bid will be valid for 30 days following the 
Submission Deadline (instead of 45 days). 

4 Will a priority be given to an early supply of the 
goods? 
 

No   

5 For welded pipes: Can you also accept X52 pipes 
as previous demands? 

Confirmed 

6 For welded pipes: Can you extend delivery Time 
for this item for 120 days. 

Confirmed  

7  
We request that you consider postponing the 
tender until the approval of another supplier or 
alternatively splitting the tender into a smaller 
quantity until the approval of another such 
supplier. 
 

Request denied. 
Please note that the Submission Deadline has 
been extended due to considerations of the 
Company. 
It is hereby clarified, that a production facility 
that will be approved and added to the 
Approved Production Facilities listed in Annex 
G until the Submission Deadline will be eligible 
to participate in this tender, as an Approved 
Production Facility. 

 

Thank you for your continued interest in the Tender; we look forward to receiving your bids. 

 

 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Talmor Sela 

Procurement and Engagements Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


